

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 16-31, 2019, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Effective **January 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Media, Information and Technoculture 3206F/G Critical Perspectives in Advertising

~~This course will examine some of the issues that arise from such commercial – and non-commercial – activity. Topics include structure and symbolism in advertising, consumption as communication, the potential link between advertising and purchase, the perpetuation of stereotypes and other promises and perils pertaining to the marketing machine.~~

The course examines some of the socio-economic and political issues that arise from discourses and activities surrounding advertising or integrated marketing communication (IMC) as the field is better known today. Topics include IMC structure and symbolism, sociological impacts, the perpetuation of stereotypes and other promises and perils pertaining to this field.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3850G if taken in 2010-2011, MIT 3851G if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13 or MIT 3851F if taken in 2013-2014.

Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G Global Political Economy of Communication

~~Our global village is fractured by vast inequalities in access to the means of communication. This course examines the planetary interplay of power, wealth and information, with particular attention to debates about North/South information flows, cultural imperialism, transnational media corporations and the role of new communications technologies in globalization.~~

Our world is fractured by inequalities in capacities involving the means of communication. This course examines such disparities using a political economy approach. It assesses the international interplay of power, wealth and information in the context transnational capitalism, nation-state relations, and an array of mediators (institutions, organizations, and technologies) shaping our emerging world (dis)order.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

PHYSICS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

Physics 2110A/B OSCILLATIONS AND WAVES

Prerequisite(s): Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1028A/B with a minimum mark of 80%; Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1029A/B with a minimum mark of 80%; a minimum mark of 60% in each of (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B) and (Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B), or in Applied Mathematics 1413. **Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.**

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS AND PROGRAMS

LINGUISTICS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Linguistics 3100A/B LINGUISTICS AND LANGUAGE IMPAIRMENTS

Prerequisite(s): **Linguistics 2248A/B** (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B) or French 3810A/B or Spanish 3317A/B, and registration in year 3 or 4 of any module, or permission of the program, and enrolment in third or fourth year of any module. Recommended preparation: Anthropology 2249F/G.

Linguistics 3102A/B LINGUISTICS ANALYSIS WITH COMPUTERS

Prerequisite(s): **Linguistics 2248A/B** (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B) or French 3810A/B or Spanish 3317A/B, or permission of the program.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN LINGUISTICS

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B. At least 75% in each course is required for progression in the module.

2.5 courses: Anthropology 3339F/G, Linguistics 2242A/B, Linguistics 4247A/B, Linguistics 4248A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G.

1.0 Language course(s) to be selected in consultation with one of the Linguistics Co-directors.

1.5 courses from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, **Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B**, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, **Philosophy 3260F/G**, Philosophy 3270F/G, **Philosophy 4210F/G**, **Psychology 2134A/B**, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, Spanish 3319A/B, Spanish 4415A/B.

1.5 courses from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G or the former Linguistics 2285F/G, Anthropology 3243F/G or the former Anthropology 2243F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French 4850F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G.

1.5 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, ~~Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B~~, English 3300, English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012), French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, ~~Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B~~, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years, and some have specific prerequisites. Students must consult one of the Co-Directors of the Inter-Faculty Program in Linguistics when planning their module.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTICS

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Anthropology 3339F/G, Linguistics 2242A/B, Linguistics 2247A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B), Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

1.0 courses from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, **Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B**, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, **Philosophy 3260F/G**, Philosophy 3270F/G, **Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B**, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, Spanish 3319A/B, Spanish 4415A/B.

1.0 courses from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, or the former Linguistics 2285F/G, Anthropology 3243F/G or the former Anthropology 2243F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French 4850F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G.

2.0 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, ~~Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B~~, English 3300, English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012), French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, ~~Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B~~, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult one of the Co-Directors of the Inter-Faculty Program in Linguistics when planning their module.

MINOR IN LINGUISTICS

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 courses: Linguistics 2247A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B), Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

0.5 course: Anthropology 3339F/G or any 3000-level course from the categories "Formal approaches to language" or "Social aspects of language" not already taken.

0.5 course from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, **Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B**, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2242A/B, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, **Philosophy 3260F/G**, Philosophy 3270F/G, **Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B**, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, Spanish 3319A/B, Spanish 4415A/B.

0.5 course from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G or the former Linguistics 2285F/G Anthropology 3243F/G or the former Anthropology 2243F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French

4850F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G.

1.5 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, ~~Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B~~, English 3300, English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012), French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, ~~Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B~~, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B or other courses by permission of the Program.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult one of the Co-Directors of the Inter-Faculty Program in Linguistics when planning their module.

AFFILIATED UNIVERSITY COLLEGES

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 1020E – Introduction to Political Science

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G**
(Brescia, Huron, King's)

Political Science 2230E – Canadian Government and Politics

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2221F/G, Political Science 2223F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ **1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level.**
(Brescia, King's)

Political Science 2231E – International Relations

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Political Science 2131.

Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, Huron, King's campus: Political Science 2131, the former International Relations 2701E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ **1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level.**
(Brescia, Huron, King's)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

WESTERN THOUGHT AND CIVILIZATION

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

Western Thought and Civilization 2901E MEDIEVAL TO SCIENTIFIC REVOLUTION

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the King's Scholar program ~~either through English 1904E, History 1904E and Philosophy 1904E courses, OR completion of first year requirements and~~ **or** permission of the Dean.

Extra Information: ~~3 hours; weekly seminar.~~ **3 lecture hours.**

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DISABILITY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following module be revised to correct a text omission on a proposal that was approved on the December 16, 2019 DAP Approvals Document.

MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

...

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above. ~~Philosophy 2072F/G, or Sociology 3339F/G.~~

Group B: Anthropology 3354F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following module be revised to correct errors in the January 1, 2020 DAP Approvals Document.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%:

- 0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G.
- 0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G.
- 1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G; Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B, ~~the former Economics 1020~~; Indigenous Studies 1020E; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; Social Work 1021A/B, Social Work 1022A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.

MINOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%:

- 0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G.

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, ~~the former Childhood and Social Institutions 1020~~; Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B; Indigenous Studies 1020E; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; Social Work 1021A/B, Social Work 1022A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.